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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 9:06 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Zuhaidah Samsuri

Cc: Investigation; Naz (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Our Ref : MCT18030842 *LKK REF: CC4/11118005662/R1pa3 [ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SLD 283L(TP) & SHA 2611Z(0l) ON 25/03/2018]

Dear HT
Please pas file to Naz for his follow up on the height measurement.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 7:40 AM

To: Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Investigation <investigation@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref : MCT18030842 *LKK REF: CC4/11118005662/R1pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD 283L(TP} & SHA
2611Z(01) ON 25/03/2018]

Hi Aida, - 065\/
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By copy to Investigation Team,

Kindly assist fo conduct height measurement.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 5:05 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Our Ref : MCT18030842

Hi Hsiao Tong,



